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OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICD

September 23, 1960

Seco Production Co.
Box 4723
Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

In checking our records we find that on April 21,
1960 this office requested that you file another
Form C-103 indicating the weight and type of 13 3/8"
casing that was used in your Vinson No, 1 located

in Unit P of Section 15, T~9-S, R-36~E, To date

we have had no reply from you,

At your earliest convenience please file this Form
-103 as requested, and also state on the form the
present status of this well.
Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
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